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November 6, 2017

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlet Place
City Hall — Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: 2161-2165 Irving St., Lot 037 of Assessor’s Block 1777
Appealing Planning Commissions Approval of Conditional Use
Application No. 2016-002424CUA

Dear Ms. Calvillo:

This letter is in response to your November 3, 2017 request for our
Department to check the sufficiency of the signatures with respect to the
above referenced appeal. Please be advised that per our calculations the
appellants’ signatures represent 32.19% of area, which is greater than 20% of
the area involved and is therefore sufficient for appeal.

Sincerely,

éruce R. ;Storrs, P.L.S.
City & County Surveyor




